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Dr. M.C. Peard, 
Consultant Paediatrician, 
Horsham Hospital, 
Hurst Road, 
Horsham, Sussex, RH12 2DR. 

Dear Dr. Peard, 

re: GRO-A - d.o.b. GRO-A .61 
G RO-A 

2nd April, 1976. 

As you know this boy is on the hepatitis study and I have just received 
the results of his L.F.T's of 30th March which are as follows:-

Bilirubin 42 Alk.Phoa. 195 SOOT 349 Ttl.Protein 73 Albu-iin 43 

He would appear to be developing hepatitis which is probably associated 
with an infusion of factor VIII concentrate (Hemofil B) on 15th February 1976. 
His HBsAb and ID3sAg were negati're on the 1st March so it is possible that his 
,ieveloping hepatitis may be of the B or non-B type. Ple-,so could you let me know 
if he becomes ill and should you see him I would appreciate further blood samples. 
If he requires admission I would be pleased to come to Horsham and see him. 

Yours sincerely, 

Peter J. Kirk, 
Research Registrar - 
Haemophilia. 
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